



September 24, 2025

To: Arts & Sciences Curriculum Committee

Re: Changes to CIS Minor

The CSE Department is requesting a change to the probation and dismissal policies for the CIS major. These changes will bring our BA CIS and BS CIS major dismissal policies into alignment with the current dismissal policies for our BS CSE major students. A more detailed explanation for the rationale behind this proposal is in the enclosed proposal document.

The faculty of the department has approved these changes.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at morris.343@osu.edu.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Morris
Assistant Professor of Practice
Computer Science & Engineering
CSE Undergraduate Studies Committee Chair